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General FOIL Request 

 

Would you kindly provide kindly 
provide all the documents in your 
file pertaining to: Supreme Court, 
Albany County, New York. STATE of
New York, Plaintiff, v. Shelley SELLA,
Defendant. Decided: July 31, 2000 A
digital response is preferable. If 
there is any cost then please send an
estimate only but please waive all 
fees if possible first. 

Please include as much speci�c 
information relating to the records as
you can, (e.g., complaints regarding
XYZ Corp. �led with the Attorney 
General's O�ce from 2005-2006.) 
 
Please note that if we should locate 
any documents that respond to your
request, and if we provide them in 
electronic format, we will notify you of
any fee in advance. If we provide 
paper copies, we will also notify you of
any fee in advance; for paper copies,
the �rst �ve pages would be provided
free of charge, and the production of
the remaining pages would cost $.25
per page. 
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 On 9/8/2022 1:26:07 AM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request ::
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https://nyag.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(jgh5ge2jm2jh25dvkxuls0hk))/AnswerDetail.aspx?sSessionID=100020328GNHQZKQBQYEGTGEGJMJPEUXEQDCIHLQ&aid=124
https://nyag.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(jgh5ge2jm2jh25dvkxuls0hk))/AnswerDetail.aspx?sSessionID=100020328GNHQZKQBQYEGTGEGJMJPEUXEQDCIHLQ&aid=120
https://nyag.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(jgh5ge2jm2jh25dvkxuls0hk))/AnswerDetail.aspx?sSessionID=100020328GNHQZKQBQYEGTGEGJMJPEUXEQDCIHLQ&aid=118
https://nyag.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(jgh5ge2jm2jh25dvkxuls0hk))/AnswerDetail.aspx?sSessionID=100020328GNHQZKQBQYEGTGEGJMJPEUXEQDCIHLQ&aid=198
https://nyag.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(jgh5ge2jm2jh25dvkxuls0hk))/AnswerDetail.aspx?sSessionID=100020328GNHQZKQBQYEGTGEGJMJPEUXEQDCIHLQ&aid=119
http://www.ag.ny.gov/


G000424-080822

Body:
September 7, 2022


RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference #
G000424-080822


Dear Mr. Infami:


This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.
 
The Office of the Attorney General (“OAG”) has conducted a
diligent search for the records that you have requested.
 
Please be advised that, pursuant to the OAG’s records retention
policy, the records are no longer retained.
 
Accordingly, this FOIL request is now closed.
 
Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

 On 8/15/2022 4:37:21 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

 On 8/8/2022 11:44:52 AM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

 On 8/8/2022 11:44:52 AM, Chris Infami wrote:
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